Dixon & Dixon c. 1896 - ?

Dixon & Dixon as R. & W. Dixon] was an architectural partnership formed in Barnsley, Yorkshire, England by <u>Robert Dixon</u> (1852-1926) and his brother, <u>William (Willie) Dixon</u> (1862-1923). Their office was located at 5 Eastgate, Barnsley, Yorkshire

In 1906 they submitted an entry in a competition to design the High School for Girls in Barnsley, Yorkshire. Their designs are illustrated in British Competitions in Architecture vol. 1, no. 11, November 1906 (pp. 22-23)

Worked in UK